From:
To:
Cc:

Subject: Rejecting Pincents Hill Development
Date: 31 January 2025 15:27:02

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Hello, | am writing to reject the Pincents Hill Development.

This space is beautiful and green and enjoyed by the local community and bridges us to
the natural world. The natural world is essential for feeling good, and having a connection
with life itself in it's true form beyond brick and concrete. There is plenty of that around
and this area is not fit for more development. Tearing open to Earth here to fill it will more
construction and pollution, concrete, litter, unwanted neighbors; removes the peace, fresh
air, dog walks, picnics, wild cloud gazing. When nature can't defend itself, we are here to
be a voice for it, and to defend it with our own hands. This site isn't viable for making quick
money from. If somebody came along and decided to dig up your garden because they'd
make money from it would you enjoy that?

Some thoughts left from the top of my head, but it is a no from Calcot and Tilehurst. We'll
make use of the green and the beautiful and protected natural species of this area.

Thank you,
Liam



From:
Subject: Rejection Pincents dev
Date: 31 January 2025 23:58:57

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

No planning or development on the pincents green please. We love this space. We walk

dogs here and play.

Thank you
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